

HOUSE BILL NO. 350

INTRODUCED BY HAMMOND, FULLER

BY REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF PARDONS

IN THE HOUSE

January 19, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on Judiciary.
January 31, 1983	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted.
February 1, 1983	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
February 2, 1983	Second reading, do pass.
February 3, 1983	Considered correctly engrossed.
February 4, 1983	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to Senate.

IN THE SENATE

February 5, 1983	Introduced and referred to Committee on Judiciary.
February 9, 1983	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
February 12, 1983	Second reading, concurred in.
February 15, 1983	Third reading, concurred in. Ayes, 49; Nays, 0.

IN THE HOUSE

February 15, 1983	Returned to House.
February 16, 1983	Sent to enrolling. Reported correctly enrolled.

1 *House* BILL NO. *350*
2 INTRODUCED BY *James J. Fuller*
3 BY REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF PARDONS
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT SPECIFYING THE TIME
6 PERIOD DURING WHICH THE BOARD OF PARDONS SHALL INVESTIGATE A
7 PRISONER TO DETERMINE HIS SUITABILITY FOR PAROLE; AMENDING
8 SECTION 46-23-303, MCA."
9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 46-23-202, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "46-23-202. Investigation of prisoner by board. (1)

13 Within ~~the 2 months prior to~~ after his ~~official parole~~
14 ~~eligibility date admission and at such intervals thereafter~~
15 ~~as it determines~~, the board shall consider all pertinent
16 information regarding each prisoner, including the
17 circumstances of his offense, his previous social history
18 and criminal record, his conduct, employment, and attitude
19 in prison, and the reports of any physical and mental
20 examinations which have been made.

21 (2) Before ordering the parole of any prisoner the
22 board shall interview him."

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL

HB 350

Approved by Committee
on Judiciary

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 46-23-202, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "46-23-202. Investigation of prisoner by board. (1)

13 Within the 2 months prior to ~~after~~ his official parole

14 eligibility date ~~admission and at such intervals thereafter~~

15 ~~as it determines~~, the board shall consider all pertinent

16 information regarding each prisoner, including the

17 circumstances of his offense, his previous social history

18 and criminal record, his conduct, employment, and attitude

19 in prison, and the reports of any physical and mental

20 examinations which have been made.

21 (2) Before ordering the parole of any prisoner the

22 board shall interview him."

-End-

SECOND READING

AB 350

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

House BILL NO. *350*
INTRODUCED BY *James J. Fuller*
BY REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF PARDONS

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT SPECIFYING THE TIME PERIOD DURING WHICH THE BOARD OF PARDONS SHALL INVESTIGATE A PRISONER TO DETERMINE HIS SUITABILITY FOR PAROLE; AMENDING SECTION 46-23-303, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 46-23-202, MCA, is amended to read:

"46-23-202. Investigation of prisoner by board. (1) Within the 2 months prior to after his official parole eligibility date admission-and-at-such-intervals--thereafter ~~as--it--determines,~~ the board shall consider all pertinent information regarding each prisoner, including the circumstances of his offense, his previous social history and criminal record, his conduct, employment, and attitude in prison, and the reports of any physical and mental examinations which have been made.

(2) Before ordering the parole of any prisoner the board shall interview him."

-End-

THIRD READING

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 350

2 INTRODUCED BY HAMMOND, FULLER

3 BY REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF PARDONS

4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT SPECIFYING THE TIME
6 PERIOD DURING WHICH THE BOARD OF PARDONS SHALL INVESTIGATE A
7 PRISONER TO DETERMINE HIS SUITABILITY FOR PAROLE; AMENDING
8 SECTION 46-23-303, MCA."

9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 46-23-202, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "46-23-202. Investigation of prisoner by board. (1)

13 Within the 2 months prior to after his official parole
14 ~~eligibility date admission-end-at-such-intervals--thereafter~~
15 ~~as--it--determines~~, the board shall consider all pertinent
16 information regarding each prisoner, including the
17 circumstances of his offense, his previous social history
18 and criminal record, his conduct, employment, and attitude
19 in prison, and the reports of any physical and mental
20 examinations which have been made.

21 (2) Before ordering the parole of any prisoner the
22 board shall interview him."

-End-

REFERENCE BILL